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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 20, 1956

Magnol ia Pet. Co.
Box 727
Kermit, Tex.

Gentlement

Mr. W, A. Gressett, Oil & Gas Inspector for the
Commission, has made an {nspection of the location
for your Betenbough No. 1 in Unit M of Section 12,
T=9=5, R=35=E and has found that the legal descrip-
tion of the location which is on the marker is in-
correct. It reads Section 12, T«9=S, R=36~E.

When this has been changed, please notify this
office so that your Report of Final Plugging can
be approved without further delay.

" Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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